Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray

Mayor

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

David A. Holmes
Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

Chatles Martin, PE OW

Director, Division of Water Quality
March 19, 2015

Amendment of Section 16-104 - Code of Ordinances

The purpose of this memorandum is to recommend approval of an ordinance amending Section 16-104 of
the Code of Ordinances to incorporate the terms and conditions of the Kentucky Pollution Discharge

Elimination System (KPDES) General Permit for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Construction
Activities (KYR10) as issued by the Kentucky Division of Water on December 1, 2014.

The current ordinance specifically references a KYR10 previously issued on July 1, 2009. Upon passage, the
amended ordinance will reference the most current version of KYR10.

There 1s no budgetary impact to this amended ordinance. Questions regarding the proposed amendment
should be directed to Chatles Martin at 425-2455 or Jennifer Carey at 425-2482.
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